ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE HEALTH AND SOCI AL SERVI CES STANDI NG COW TTEE
March 16, 2010
3:07 p.m

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve Bob Herron, Co-Chair
Representative Wes Kel |l er, Co-Chair
Representative Tamm e W/ son, Vice Chair
Representative Bob Lynn

Represent ati ve Paul Seaton

Representati ve Sharon Ci ssha
Representati ve Li ndsey Hol nes

MEMBERS ABSENT
Al'l nmenbers present
COW TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE BI LL NO. 284

"An Act requiring the Departnment of Health and Social Services
to accept federal prescription drug benefits or to provide
conpar abl e benefits for residents of the Al aska Pioneers' Hone."

- MOVED QUT OF COW TTEE

HOUSE RESOLUTI ON NO. 14
Uging the United States Congress to oppose federal health care
reformbills.

- MOVED CSHR 14(HSS) OUT OF COWMM TTEE

HOUSE Bl LL NO. 328

"An Act establishing a traumatic or acquired brain injury
program and registry within the Departnent of Health and Soci al
Services; and relating to nedical assistance coverage for
traumatic or acquired brain injury services."

- MOVED CSHB 328( HSS) OUT OF COWMM TTEE

Presentation by Dr. Alex Cahana on Using H T for Evidence-based
Medi cal Practices

- REMOVED FROM AGENDA

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE -1- March 16, 2010



PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON

BILL: HB 284
SHORT TI TLE: PI ONEERS HOMVE RX DRUG BENEFI T
SPONSOR(s): REPRESENTATI VE(s) DAHLSTROM GARA, HERRON

01/ 15/ 10 (H PREFI LE RELEASED 1/ 15/ 10

01/ 19/ 10 (H READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
01/ 19/ 10 (H) HSS, STA

01/ 21/ 10 (H SPONSOR SUBSTI TUTE | NTRODUCED
01/ 21/ 10 (H) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
01/ 21/ 10 (H) HSS, STA

03/ 09/ 10 (H HSS AT 3:00 PM CAPI TOL 106

03/ 09/ 10 (H) Heard & Hel d

03/ 09/ 10 (H M NUTE( HSS)

03/ 11/ 10 (H HSS AT 3:00 PM CAPI TOL 106

03/ 11/ 10 (H) Heard & Hel d

03/ 11/ 10 (H M NUTE( HSS)

03/ 16/ 10 (H HSS AT 3:00 PM CAPI TOL 106
BILL: HR 14

SHORT TI TLE: OPPOSE FEDERAL HEALTH CARE REFORM BI LLS
SPONSOR(s): REPRESENTATI VE(s) CHENAULT

02/ 17/ 10 (H READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
02/ 17/ 10 (H HSS
03/ 16/ 10 (H HSS AT 3:00 PM CAPI TOL 106

BILL: HB 328
SHORT TITLE: TRAUMATI C BRAI N | NJURY: PROGRAM MEDI CAl D
SPONSOR(s): REPRESENTATI VE(s) JOHNSON

02/ 05/ 10 (H READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
02/ 05/ 10 (H) HSS, FIN
03/ 16/ 10 (H) HSS AT 3: 00 PM CAPI TOL 106

W TNESS REG STER

REPRESENTATI VE LES GARA

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified and answered questions,
prime sponsor of the bill.

DAVE THERI AULT, Staff
to Representative Les Gara

as

t he

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE - 2- March 16, 2010



Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answer ed questions during discussion of HB
284,

Rl C DAVI DGE, President

Vi et nam Vet erans of America

Anchor age, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified during discussion of HB 284.

DAVE COTE, Director

Central Ofice

D vi sion of Al aska Pi oneer Hones

Departnent of Health and Social Services

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified during discussion of HB 284.

REPRESENTATI VE M KE CHENAULT

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: I ntroduced HR 14, as the prinme sponsor of
t he resol ution.

JEANNE OSTNES, St aff

to Representative Craig Johnson

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: I ntroduced HB 328 for the prinme bill
sponsor, Representative Craig Johnson.

JESSI CHAPNMAN

Ket chi kan, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified about her therapy for traumatic
brain injury (TBI) and her support for HB 328.

PAT CHAPMAN
Ket chi kan, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 328.

BOYD MACFAI L, Legislative Affairs Coordinator
Al aska Bi kers Advocating Training & Education ( ABATE)
PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified during discussion of HB 328.

ROBERT LADA, Neur ol ogi st

Provi dence Al aska Medical Center

Anchor age, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 328.

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE - 3- March 16, 2010



ELENA RATH, Board Menber

Al aska Brain Injury Network

Ket chi kan, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified during discussion of HB 328.

KRI STIN ENGLI SH, Chief Operating Oficer

Cook Inlet Tribal Council (C TC)

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 328.

CHRI STIE ARTUSO, Director O Neuro Science Services
Provi dence Al aska Medi cal Center

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 328.

JILL HODGES, Executive Director

Al aska Brain Injury Network (ABIN)

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 328 via a
recorded testinony.

JOANNE G BBENS, Deputy Director

Central Ofice

D vision of Senior and Disabilities Services

Depart nent of Health and Social Services

Juneau, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified during discussion of HB 328.

JON SHERWOOD, Medi cai d Special Projects

O fice of the Conm ssioner

Department of Health and Social Services (DHSS)

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified and answered questions during
di scussi on of HB 328.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

3:07: 36 PM

CO- CHAIR BOB HERRON cal led the House Health and Social Services
St andi ng Committee neet i ng to or der at 3: 07 p. m
Representatives Herron, Keller, Seaton, and C ssna were present

at the call to order. Representatives Holnes, T. WIson, and
Lynn arrived as the neeting was in progress.

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE -4- March 16, 2010



HB 284- PI ONEERS HOVE RX DRUG BENEFI T

3:07:52 PM

CO CHAI R HERRON announced that the first order of business would
be SPONSOR SUBSTI TUTE FOR HOUSE BILL NO. 284, "An Act requiring
the Department of Health and Social Services to accept federal
prescription drug benefits or to provide conparable benefits for
residents of the Alaska Pioneers' Hone, including residents
eligible for discount or free benefits from the United States
Department of Veterans Affairs or the Indian Health Service of
the United States Departnment of Health and Human Services."

3:08: 53 PM

REPRESENTATI VE LES GARA, Alaska State Legislature, explained
that HB 284 codified that the Al aska Pioneers' Honme would ensure
that all prescription nedicine benefits that residents were
entitled to from Indian Health Service (IHS) or Departnent of
Veterans Affairs (VA) would be provided by the Pioneers' Hone at
t he sane price.

3:11: 13 PM

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN asked if his mlitary benefits would be
extended to him should he becone a resident of the Pioneers'
Hone.

3:11: 40 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GARA replied that veterans wth nore than 51
percent disability were entitled to lifelong free prescription
medi ci ne. He reveal ed that the comunicati on between the VA and
the ITHS with the Pioneer Hone was not very good, and had
resulted in a loss of conparable prescription drug service for
the residents with benefits from VA and | HS.

3:13: 33 PM

DAVE THERI AULT, Staff to Representative Les Gara, Al aska State
Legislature, in response to a discussion between Representatives
Lynn and Gara, said that there was not a problem for veterans as
|l ong as they could self adm nister prescription drugs.

3:15: 28 PM

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE - 5- March 16, 2010



REPRESENTATI VE GARA, in response to Co-Chair Keller, said that
t he Pioneer Home policy was "to make it work."™ He reported that
the Pioneer Honme would either accept the prescription drug
deliveries from the IHS and the VA or wuld provide the
prescription drug to the beneficiaries at the sanme price.

3:16:54 PM

RI C DAVI DGE, President, Vietnam Veterans of Anerica, reflected
that this was an excellent exanple of legislators working with
federal, state, and private organizations to solve energing
probl enms. He shared his support of HB 284.

3:18: 52 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked if there were other problenms wth
prescription medical benefits that were not yet addressed.

3:19: 26 PM

MR. DAVIDGE replied that there were other problens and he
expressed his hope that solutions could be coordinated w thout
| egi sl ation.

3:20: 06 PM

DAVE COTE, Director, Central Ofice, D vision of Al aska Pioneer
Honmes, Departnent of Health and Social Services, testified that

the departnent was neutral on the bill, and there was a zero
fiscal note. He said that the Pioneers' Hone was already
adm nistering the prescription drugs in accordance with HB 284.
He pointed out that any overbilling to veterans had been
rectified.
3:21:04 PM

CO CHAI R HERRON asked if the legislation was necessary, or would
future staff also accept this decision.

3:21: 30 PM

MR. COTE replied that the legislation was not necessary at this
time, but that he could not predict the future. He offered that
HB 284 woul d prevent any future re-occurrence of the problens.

3:22:11 PM

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE - 6- March 16, 2010



REPRESENTATI VE SEATON refl ected on the necessity for additional

| egi sl ation. He noted that one of his "shirt-tail relatives”
was also a veteran involved 1in this prescription drug
di stribution problem He applauded the resolution of the
pr obl em

3:23: 37 PM

CO CHAIR KELLER, in agreement wth Representative Seaton,
reflected on the necessity of trust of the admnistrators and
his dislike for mcro managenent. He stated his disapproval for
addi tional |egislation.

3:24: 34 PM

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN expressed the necessity to address policy
prior to a need, so that there were guidelines "in a neasured
way and not in the mddle of sone kind of a problem™

3:25: 20 PM

CO-CHAIR HERRON noted that Co-Chair Keller had worked on this
probl em during the interim

3:25:36 PM

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN noved to report SSHB284 out of comittee
with individual recomendations and the acconpanying fiscal
not es. There being no objection, SSHB 284 was forwarded from
t he House Heal th and Soci al Services Standing Conmittee.

HR 14- OPPOSE FEDERAL HEALTH CARE REFORM BI LLS

3:26: 23 PM

CO CHAI R HERRON announced that the next order of business would
be HOUSE RESOLUTION NO. 14, Urging the United States Congress to
oppose federal health care reformbills.

REPRESENTATI VE M KE CHENAULT, Al aska State Legislature, stated
that although he agreed that the current health care system did
not work for all citizens of the United States, he offered his
belief that the current national health care reform bill was
attenpting to inpose a "one size fits all" solution. He read
fromthe sponsor statenent:

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE -7- March 16, 2010



Al so noted by the RGA was the fact that the health
care House Resolution 14 requests the Al aska
Congressi onal del egation to vote agai nst current
health care reformbills and to devel op health care
reformthat is affordable and accessible to all |egal
residents. It also requests the Governor to reviewthe
constitutionality of the Nebraska Conprom se that

guar ant eed Nebraskans woul d receive a break to pay for
expanded access to Medicaid benefits. This exenption
was granted in order to obtain Senator Ben Nel son's
vote in order to get the 60 votes needed to send the
health care reformlegislation to the Senate fl oor.
Vernont, Florida and Loui siana al so recei ved speci al
deals in order to get Senators' votes to reach the 60
vote threshol d.

As noted in the letter fromthe Republican Governors
Association (R&), "health care reform shoul d be about
fixing our broken Medicaid and Medi care systens;
instead, the current health care bills entitle 15-20
mllion nore people to Medicaid...the unfunded mandat e
to states and territories is $25 billion."

Reformbills "inpose a one-size fits all federally-

desi gned heal th insurance exchange." Al aska, as well
as the other states, needs the flexibility to design
and operate nechani snms to purchase insurance. Al aska

and the rest of the states will face increased health
care entitlenent costs every year if this legislation
passes.

The proposed health care reformlegislation is also
opposed by small businesses around the state and
country. NFI B/ Al aska states "it fails to address
fundanmental small business priorities. It does not
make heal th insurance nore accessible or affordable to
smal | businesses...this |egislation actually increases
the overall costs of doing business for snal

busi nesses.

REPRESENTATI VE CHENAULT reflected on his surveys of other
institutions in Al aska.

3:30: 32 PM

CO CHAIR KELLER stated that HR 14 was directed against the
current federal health care reformlegislation. He assured that

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE - 8- March 16, 2010



the House Health and Social Services Standing Conmittee was
committed to looking at health care reform issues that would
provide quality health care for everyone.

3:31:38 PM

REPRESENTATI VE CHENAULT agreed that it was necessary to have a
health care system which takes care of everyone. He opined that
the current federal health care bill was "over the top." He
asked what other concerns and effects it would create. He
referred to a synopsis of coments from an Institute of Social
Econom ¢ Research (I1SER) study. [Included in the conmttee
packets. ] He said that additional new insurance patients would
i npact Medi care beneficiaries. He reflected that he had been
fortunate to have the opportunity for health insurance, and he
gquestioned the future availability and the future costs for
heal t h i nsurance.

3:33:46 PM

CO-CHAIR KELLER reflected on the current federal health care
| egi sl ati on.

3:34:43 PM

CO CHAIR HERRON pointed to page 2, line 24 of HR 14, and asked
if the word deal should be plural.

[ This was treated as conceptual Anendnent 1 which read:

Page 2, line 24:
Repl ace "deal"™ with "deal s"

There bei ng no objection, conceptual Anendnment 1 was passed. ]
3:35:28 PM

CO- CHAIR KELLER nmoved to report HR 14 [as anended] out of
commttee with individual recomrendations.

REPRESENTATI VE Cl SSNA obj ect ed.

A roll call vote was taken. Representatives T. WIson, Lynn
Herron, and Keller voted in favor of HR 14. Represent ati ves
Hol nes, Seaton, and Ci ssnha voted against it. Therefore, CSHR 14
(HSS) was reported out of the House Health and Social Services
Standing Commttee by a vote of 4-3.

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE -9- March 16, 2010



HB 328- TRAUVATI C BRAI N | NJURY: PROGRAM MEDI CAI D

3:37:04 PM

CO CHAI R HERRON announced that the final order of business would
be HOUSE BILL NO 328, "An Act establishing a traumatic or
acquired brain injury program and registry within the Departnent
of Health and Soci al Servi ces; and relating to nedica
assi stance coverage for traumatic or acquired brain injury
services."

JEANNE OSTNES, Staff to Representative Craig Johnson, Al aska
State Legislature, read fromthe sponsor statenent:

House Bill 328 establishes a traumatic or acquired
brain injury program and registry in the Departnent of
Health and Social Services. Al aska has no program

specifically to deal with brain injury and yet Al aska
has one of the highest rates in the nation. Annually,
there are 800 Al askans hospitalized with a traumatic
brain injury each year resulting from falls, car
crashes, donestic viol ence, All Terrain Vehicle
crashes, and snowrachi ne crashes, anong others. There
are an approximtely equal nunber of Al askans
suffering from acquired brain injuries resulting from
stroke, aneurism or tunors.

Al aska urban and rural residents, including mlitary
are being discharged to their honmes wth little
understanding of brain injury or access to in-state
rehabilitation, severely inpacting their famlies.
Limted education about the injury, learning to cope
with a person who has changed, overwhelmng stress
from i nsurance, bureaucracy, and financial burdens and
change in famly rol es may render famlies
dysfuncti onal .

Wth appropriate and available care, rehabilitation,
cormmunity and fam |y support, even the individual who
is nost severely injured can live at hone, return to
school or work, or engage in neaningful and productive
lives.

Funding a Traumatic or Acquired Brain Injury (T/ABI)

Program gives authority to the departnent to collect
data on the injured, positioning the state to access

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE - 10- March 16, 2010



Medi caid funds for T/ ABI. Medi cai d services for T/ ABI

will be matched 50% by federal funds. The bill allows
for streamining departnment services and activities
that are unique to T/ABI. This would better assist

famlies and individuals with T/ABl in knowi ng how to
access services and supports.

Early treatnment may reduce future nedical and socia
costs. Wthout appropriate services, sonme individuals
with T/ABI may pose a threat to thenselves or others.
Wt hout assistance, individuals with TBI often end up
honmel ess, in jail or in nursing hones. Servi ce
coordination, rehabilitation, and appropriate supports
can help to mnimze these risks.

3:40: 53 PM

REPRESENTATIVE T. WLSON asked if there would be any costs for
the new registry.

M5. OSTNES directed attention to the fiscal note, which stated
that 60 percent of the cost was covered by Mdi caid.

3:41: 39 PM

CO- CHAIR HERRON noted that there were still questions on the
fiscal note.

3:42:52 PM

JESSI CHAPMAN, speaking through a dyna box, related that she had
suffered a TBI in 2006 and was now a nute and a quadripl egic.
She said that after her accident she was not given nuch chance
for any recovery. She relayed that her grandnother brought her
home, and nursed her until she canme out of her coma many nonths

| at er. At that point, she had to return to Seattle many tines
for surgery and therapy, as neither was available in Al aska.
She noted that she was still classified as a child, so that a
wai ver was avail abl e. She said that her age, and her

grandnot her's strong advocacy for her, was the only reason that
the therapies becane available. She indicated that her injuries
were neurol ogical, and because of waivers, she was now able to
nmove her extremties and speak a little. She pointed out that
it was necessary to have a case nmnager, as you could not get
appointments w thout referrals. She pointed out that, if you
have no resources and limted cognitive capabilities, it was

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE -11- March 16, 2010



extrenely difficult to get any help. She shared that
neurol ogical testing was not available in Al aska. She stated
her support for HB 328.

3:46: 46 PM

PAT CHAPMAN (Jessi's grandnother) informed the commttee that
she collected the data on brain injuries and other traumas and
that she worked in the energency room She stressed the
i nportance of getting services to people who had suffered TBI,
especially those who were not hospitalized, so that they could
return to being contributing nenbers of the comunity.

3:48: 23 PM

BOYD MACFAIL, Legislative Affairs Coordinator, said that ABATE
woul d support HB 328, but that there was sone |anguage to which
t hey were opposed on page 4, lines 7 - 8. He asked that "to the
prevention of traumatic or acquired brain injury and" be renoved
from the bill. ABATE was concerned that this would becone a
means for the legislature to inpose mandatory helnmet |aws on
not or cycl i sts. He stated that ABATE was not opposed to the use
of helnets, and advised riders to wear helnmets; however, ABATE
was opposed to the idea of mandatory helnet | aws. He offered
his belief that the mandatory helnet laws would not prevent
brain injuries because of the inpact to the brain upon sudden
contact. He stated support by ABATE for HB 328, if that section
was renoved.

3:51: 31 PM

ROBERT LADA, Neurologist, Providence Al aska Medical Center,
stated that a nore coordinated effort for TBI patient care and
opti ons was necessary. He reported that nost TBI patients were
not hospitalized and received little follow up care. He pointed
out that, when injuries were not obvious, it resulted in an
inability to find treatnment and therapy. He declared a need for
better initial evaluation for a greater success to recovery. He
stated the need for the collection of nore data. He offered his
support for HB 328.

3:53: 58 PM
ELENA RATH, Board Menber, Al aska Brain Injury Network, explained
that the Alaska Brain Injury Network was a statew de group

working to help people find the necessary resources, and to help
set goals for the best brain injury practices in Al aska. She

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE -12- March 16, 2010



shared her personal experiences wth brain injuries. She
supported the increase of case managers and data collection in
HB 328.

3:55:33 PM

KRI STIN ENG.LISH, Chief Operating Oficer, Cook Inlet Tribal
Council (CITC), said that C TC supported HB 328 and the creation
of a traumatic brain injury program in Al aska. She cited that
TBI often resulted in long term disability and a [|oss of

socially appropriate behavior. She noted a strong correlation
between TBI and substance abuse. She pointed out that 46
percent of the patients at the residential treatnent program
were reported with sonme sort of TBI. She said that this was

consistent with statewi de records. She opined that HB 328 woul d
establish an information data base and a funding nechanism to
access federal funds.

3:58:34 PM

CHRI STIE ARTUSO, Director O Neuro Science Services, Providence
Al aska Medical Center, reported that HB 328 would facilitate the
col | aborative efforts of the Al askan health providers to provide
services for TBI patients whose needs had been sonmewhat
negl ect ed. She estimated that 10,000 people may have mld to

noderate brain injury not requiring hospitalization. She said
that the estimate for those requiring care this year was nore
than 1,000 patients. She said that it was necessary for case
managers to coordinate <care, conmunity reentry, cognitive
t herapy, and a supportive environment. She stated her support
for HB 328.

4:00: 29 PM

The conmmttee took an at-ease from4:00 p.m to 4:01 p.m
4:01: 42 PM

JILL HODGES, Executive Director, Alaska Brain Injury Network
(ABIN), said that HB 328 established a longitudinal registry
whi ch establishes brain injury as an acute and chronic long term
condi ti on. This would allow neasurenent of brain injuries over
time, and a determination of which services had helped each
individual. 1t would also establish a statewide traumatic brain
injury program which would allow direct support for TBI
patients. She pointed out that this would imediately allow for
coordi nated case mnmanagenent of 360 Al askans, would contribute

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE - 13- March 16, 2010



federal funding, and would serve both urban and rural Al askans.
She directed attention that case managenent would now be
delivered by non-profit, comunity providers. She noted the
i ncreased workforce enhancenent for coordinated care. She
established that TBlI patients could recover for a neaningful
life, given the proper treatnent and support. She stated that
"HB 328 is the nechanismto help famlies nove forward with life
after brain injury."

4:07:24 PM

JOANNE G BBENS, Deputy Director, Central Ofice, Dvision of
Senior and Disabilities Services, Departnment of Health and
Social Services, in response to Co-Chair Herron, said that the
adm nistration's position on HB 328 was neutral. She rel ayed
that an wupcoming anendnent would address concerns that the
definition of case managenent neet the federal definition. She
reported that HB 328 allowed HHSS to bill for case nanagenent
services for individuals with TBI and Acquired TBI. She stated
that the fiscal note was a projection for the nunber of new
people that would be served, and the case nanagenent services
for those currently being served. She said that there was
currently a waiver service for about 100 TBI patients. She
pointed out that this was referred to as targeted case
managenent by Medi cai d.

4:09:49 PM

REPRESENTATIVE T. WLSON asked for an explanation to a waiver
servi ce.

4:09:58 PM

M5. G BBENS said that the federal governnent allowed states to
apply for services to populations that waive other federal
requirenments. These waivers meet specific criteria for |levels
of care and financial eligibility, and they enable specialized
popul ations to receive specialized services which are not
available to everyone on Medi caid. She gave an exanple of a
nursing facility level of care waiver.

4:11: 37 PM

REPRESENTATIVE T. WLSON directed attention to the fiscal note,
and asked if the physicians were paid.

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE -14- March 16, 2010



MS5. G BBENS expl ai ned the funding, and pointed out that, in this
case, the departnent already had the existing staff.

4:12: 44 PM

REPRESENTATI VE HOLMES, noti ng t he i ncreased Medi cai d
projections, stated that the legislature was struggling with the
mandatory versus the optional Medicaid services. She proposed
that it mght be necessary to ask Departnent of Health and
Social Services to prioritize any Medicaid budget -cuts. She

guestioned the accuracy of the fiscal note.
4:15: 03 PM

M5. G BBENS, in response to Representative Holnes, said that it
was difficult to know the costs in advance, but she believed
that existing resources would allow for the projected cost.

4:15:49 PM

CO CHAIR KELLER asked to clarify that the expanded Medicaid
costs would be split, with the federal governnent paying 60
per cent . He asked if the projected cost division of 50 percent
fromthe federal governnent was because of the stinulus noney.
4:16: 20 PM

MS. G BBENS agr eed.

4:16: 27 PM

CO CHAIR KELLER asked to clarify that the costs per capita on
the fiscal note were |ow because HB 328 only reflected the
i ncreased cost for case nanagenent.

4:17: 23 PM

CO-CHAIR KELLER asked if this would lead to additional services
for TBI patients.

M5. G BBENS replied that HB 328 focused on case nanagenent, and
did not add any additional services.

4:18:14 PM

CO CHAIR KELLER agreed with Representative Holnmes that it would
becone necessary to determne a | evel of future funding.

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE -15- March 16, 2010



4:19:11 PM

M5. G BBENS, in response to Representative T. WIson, said that
DHSS had determined $250 for case managenent services to be the
per nonth per patient cost.

4:20: 39 PM

M5. G BBENS, in response to Representative T. WIlson, replied
that the $100 was per existing patient, as opposed to new
patients, who woul d need ongoi ng case nanagenent.

4:21:41 PM

M5. G BBENS, in response to Representative T. WIson, pointed to
the fund source section and explained that the 39 percent state
match was listed in the general fund. She explained that the
total anpbunt was for the case nmanagenent and that the difference
in the subsequent years was due to the different federal dollar
mat ch.

4:23:23 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked if the state currently had Medicaid
case nmanagenent for other diseases.

M5. G BBENS offered her belief that targeted case managenent
exi sted for pregnant wonen, and for early infant |earning.

4:24:19 PM

JON  SHERWOCD, Medi caid  Speci al Proj ect s, Ofice of the
Commi ssi oner, Departnent of Health and Social Services (DHSS),
added that targeted case nmanagenent also included behavioral
health for severely enotionally disturbed children, substance
abuse, and severely chronically nmentally ill. He offered to
supply the conplete Iist of targeted case managenent.

4:24:59 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked whether autism and di abetes were
al so i ncl uded.

MR, SHERWOOD said that he was not aware of targeted case

managenent for these groups specifically, and he would report
whet her either was included wi thin another group.

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE - 16- March 16, 2010



4:25:28 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked if being in statute guaranteed a
priority status during a budget reduction.

MR. SHERWOOD replied that the current statute for cost contro

was discretionary in allowng DHSS to nmake reductions in
"anmount, duration, and scope of services." He shared that there
was no longer a priority list of services. He noted that DHSS
had discretion to nmake reductions 1in anounts of service
avai lable. He pointed out that if HB 328 was not in statute, it
m ght not becone a service, but that it would not have a
priority.

4:27:23 PM

CO-CHAIR HERRON commented that DHSS did not need all the
registries.

4:27:58 PM

REPRESENTATI VE HOLMES, referring to the two new DHSS staff,
asked what their responsibilities would be if the bill did not
pass.

M5. GBBENS replied that both had other <care coordination
responsibilities.

4:28:41 PM
CO CHAI R HERRON cl osed public testinony.
4:28:50 PM

CO-CHAIR HERRON noved to adopt Anendnent 1, |abeled 26-
LS1355\E. 3, M schel, 3/2/10, which read:

Page 2, line 25, through page 3, line 6:

Delete all material.

I nsert "services furnished to assist individuals
who reside in a community setting or who are
transitioning to a comunity setting to gain access to
needed medi cal , soci al educati onal , and ot her
avai | abl e services;"

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE -17- March 16, 2010



4:29:11 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON obj ect ed for discussion.

4:29:20 PM

V. OSTNES explained that Anendnent 1 allowed the case
managenent definition to conformto federal |anguage for federal
fundi ng pur poses.

4:29:56 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON renoved hi s objection.

There being no objection, it was so ordered.

4:30:12 PM

CO- CHAIR KELLER noved to adopt Anendnent 2, |abeled 26-
LS1355\E. |, M schel, 3/1/10, which read:

Page 4, lines 7 - 8:

Delete "and laws pertaining to the prevention of
traumati c or acquired brain injury and"

| nsert "pertaining"

CO- CHAI R HERRON obj ected for di scussion

CO-CHAIR KELLER offered his belief that there was no value in
t he del et ed passage.

4:31:14 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON agreed that prevention was inportant, and
asked if the evaluation of the laws was in the purview of the
Al aska Brain Injury Network (ABIN).

4:32: 09 PM

M5. OSTNES acknowl edged that the ABIN did research for other
data regarding the TBI population. She did not know if ABIN
reviewed the |aws. She suggested a possible conceptua

amendnent to only delete "traumatic."

4:32:50 PM

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE - 18- March 16, 2010



REPRESENTATI VE SEATON reflected that his desire was to ensure
that the law and other nechanisns for prevention were not
negl ected. He renoved his objection.

4:33:46 PM
CO CHAI R HERRON asked for the sponsor's position
4:33: 53 PM

M5. OSTNES responded that Representative Johnson agreed wth
Amendnent 2.

4:34: 06 PM

REPRESENTATI VE HOLMES expressed agreenent wth Representative
Seaton, and stated that she did not read the proposed passage
for deletion in Amendnent 2 as a |law for the passage of hel nets.
She suggested a review of the current laws for a broader
encour agenent of prevention.

4:34:50 PM

CO CHAIR KELLER offered his belief that this statenment was not
an appropriate part of the program that was being established.
He declared that the anmendnent was not "a statenent against
eval uating |l aws pertaining to prevention."

4:35:22 PM

A roll call vote was taken. Representati ves Ci ssna, Hol nes, T.
W son, Lynn, Seaton, and Keller voted in favor of Amendment 2.
Representative Herron voted against it. Therefore, Amendnent 2
was adopted by a vote of 6-1.

4:36:44 PM

REPRESENTATI VE T. W LSON expressed concern wth the fiscal note.
She declared that this was "opening up another door that
eventually we may have to tell people we can't afford to do any
| onger." She expressed appreciation for the bill with a concern
for its maintenance.

4:37: 05 PM

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE -19- March 16, 2010



REPRESENTATI VE SEATON rem nded the DHSS about its commitment to
respond about the priority of retention for services.

4:38:12 PM
CO CHAIR KELLER noved to report HB 328, as anended, out of
commttee with individual recomendations and the acconpanying
fiscal notes. There being no objection, CSHB 328 (HSS) was
reported from the House Health and Social Services Standing
Conmittee.

4:38:42 PM

CO CHAI R KELLER expressed his desire to nove HB 260 at the next
House Health and Social Services Standing Committee neeting.

4:39: 00 PM
CO- CHAI R HERRON noted that HB 188 woul d al so be on the schedul e.

REPRESENTATI VE Cl SSNA asked about any changes to HB 260.

4:39:59 PM
CO CHAIR KELLER replied that he was satisfied with the bill, and
he noted that he was not well prepared during his prior

presentati on.

4:40: 45 PM
ADJ QURNVENT
There being no further business before the commttee, the House

Health and Social Services Standing Conmittee neeting was
adj ourned at 4:40 p. m

HOUSE HSS COW TTEE - 20- March 16, 2010



